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Good morning Rasika,
Further to the outstanding Question on Notice please be advised:

“The Institute is not aware of any planning controls or other regulation that would be available to local
government to manage the risk of e-mobility and fires.”

Yours sincerely,

David
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The Hon David Elliott
Chief Executive Officer

L12, 447 Kent Street, Sydney NSW 2000
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